

Abderrezak Zemmit

Web Developer

I am Abderrezak Zemmit, a web developer experienced in designing, developing, and implementing web applications and solutions. My expertise spans a range of frameworks, technologies, and programming languages. I am passionate about crafting effective web solutions and continuously enhancing my skills to stay at the forefront of web development.



Boumerdes Alger



0673205957



contact@abderrezakzemmit.com



www.abderrezakzemmit.com



@Abderrezak Zemmit



EXPERIENCE

10/2024 - Present

Alger, Algiers

Full Stack Developer

 As Full Stack Web developer at Turra, focusing on designing and developing web solutions to improve logistics operations.

12/2023 - 10/2024 2GE Electric

Boumerdes, Algiers

IT Specialist

 As an IT Specialist at 2GE Electric, I optimized computer systems to enhance operational efficiency. Specialized in rapid issue resolution and custom application development, I contributed to ensuring the availability and security of IT infrastructure, thereby fostering the continuous success of the company.

02/2023 - 09/2023 *ALCOMNET* **Rouiba, Alger**

Internship at ALCOMNET, Web Development

- I developed a web application that facilitates collaboration within an organization.
- Language used:HTML,CSS,JS,Bootstrap,PHP,SQL and Laravel.
- Project management, interface design, database management.
- Security.

01/2020 - Present Self-Employed

Web Developer

 As a freelance web developer and web designer, I provided customized digital solutions to a diverse clientele, ranging from small businesses to individuals.

EDUCATION

2020 - 2023,

Boumerdes, Algeria

Senior Technician in Computer Science specialization in Web

Development & Multimedia,

National Institute of Vocational Training

2019 - 2020,

Boumerdes, Algeria

Baccalaureate Diploma - Scientific,

Djanati Ali High School

2020 - 2024

Member at Taleed Scientific cultural Foundation

Taleed

• Web developer & Content creator.



Softwares:

Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, adobe Premier Pro and Microsoft Office Suite. **Development:**

C++,Python,SQL,HTML,CSS,Bootstrap, JavaScript,PHP,Laravel, Wordpress,VSCode,Git & Github. **Soft Skills:**

Time Management, Teamwork, Leadership, Problem Solving.

© CERTIFICATIONS

- Python Master
- Introduction to Jupyter
- PHP Crash Course
- PHP 8 Learning Guide
- Illustrator

ANGUAGES

Arabic English French

¥ INTERESTS

Technology Artificial Intelligence Robotics Design Reading Books Traveling